

SUDANESE SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION LANDSCAPE DIRECTORY



UNITED NATIONS

الاسواق
ESCWA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Research & Development Institutions.....	1
selected universities	1
STI Related Ministries	2
Incubators and Accelerators.....	2
Business Representatives	2
Industrial Sector.....	2

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONS

NATIONAL RESEARCH CENTER (NRC)

Website: <http://www.ncr.gov.sd>

NATIONAL FOOD RESEARCH CENTER (NFRC)

Website: <http://frc.gov.sd/>

THE ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION (AEC)

Website: <http://www.saec.gov.sd/>

AFRICA CITY OF TECHNOLOGY (ACT)

Address: Jamaa St, Khartoum, Sudan

Tel: +249183799219
Fax:
E-mail: contact@act.sd
Website: <http://www.act.sd>

SUDAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCE (SAS)

Address: Khartoum2 (Northwest Ozone) - Khartoum - Sudan

Tel: +249183496607
Fax: +249183496602
Website: <http://www.sas.edu.sd/>

NATIONAL INFORMATION CENTER (NIC)

Tel: +249 183798078
E-mail: info@nic.gov.sd
Website: <http://nic.gov.sd/>

AGRICULTURE RESEARCH CORPORATION (ARC)

Address: P. O. Box 126, Wad Medani, Sudan

Tel: +249 511842226
Fax: +249 511843213
E-mail: insaf.it@arcsudan.sd
Website: <http://www.arcsudan.sd/>

CROP PROTECTION RESEARCH CENTER (CPRC)

Address: P. O. Box 126, Wad Medani, Sudan

Tel: +249 511842226
Fax: +249 511843213
E-mail: info@arc-cprc.sd
Website: <http://www.arc-cprc.sd/>

LAND AND WATER RESEARCH CENTER (LWRC)

Address: P. O. Box 388 Wad Medani, Sudan

Tel: +249 511843055
Fax: +249 511843213
E-mail:
Website:

INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH AND CONSULTANCY CENTER (IRCC)

Address: 268 – Khartoum, Sudan

Tel: +249 185313750
Fax: +249 185313753
E-mail: info@ircc.gov.sd
Website: <http://ircc.gov.sd>

SELECTED UNIVERSITIES

SUDAN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (SUST)

Tel: +249183792715
E-mail: sca@sustech.edu
Website: <http://www.sustech.edu/>

UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (UMST)

Address: P.O. Box 12810, Khartoum, Sudan

Tel: +249 183 228614
Fax: +249 183 224799
E-mail: administration.office@umst.edu.sd
Website: <http://www.umst.edu.sd/>

FUTURE UNIVERSITY

Website: <http://www.futureu.edu.sd/>

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (UST)

Tel: +249 187642430
E-mail: info@ust.edu.sd
Website: <http://www.ust.edu.sd/>

UNIVERSITY OF KHARTOUM

Address: Algamaa Street, Khartoum, Sudan

Website: <http://www.uofk.edu>

STI RELATED MINISTRIES

MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

Website: <http://mohe.gov.sd>

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

E-mail: info@mininfo.gov.sd

Website: <http://mininfo.gov.sd>

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND ANIMAL RESOURCES

Website: <http://www.agri-khs.gov.sd>

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE

E-mail: moj@moj.gov.sd

Website:

<http://www.moj.gov.sd/>

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY

E-mail: Info@industry.gov.sd

Website: <http://industry.gov.sd>

INCUBATORS AND ACCELERATORS

SUDAN FOUNDATION

Website:

<http://sudanfoundation.net>

BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVES

GIAD INDUSTRIAL GROUP

Website: <http://www.giad.com>

DAL GROUP

Address: No. 1/15 Block 4F,
Industrial Area, Khartoum
North, PO Box 807, Khartoum,
Sudan

Tel: +249185444130

E-mail: info@dalgroupp.com

Website:

<http://www.dalgroupp.com/>

SAFAT AVIATION GROUP

Address: P.O.BOX 114 Khartoum
airport

Tel: +249 123002743

E-mail:

marketing@safatavia.com

Website: <http://safatavia.com/>

INDUSTRIAL SECTOR

NATIONAL TELECOM CORPORATION (NTC)

Address: Nile St, Khartoum,
Sudan

Tel: +249 92 079 0284

Website: <http://www.ntc.gov.sd>

NILE CENTER FOR TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH (NCTR)

Address: NTC Tower, Buri 7th
floor

Tel: +249 123568888

Website: <http://www.nctr.sd/>

SUDATEL TELECOM GROUP

Address: Sinkat Street,
Khartoum, Sudan

Tel: +249 183797725

Fax: +249 183782322

E-mail: stginfo@sudatel.sd

Website:

<https://www.sudatel.sd/>